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BASIS OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE REPUBLIC OF M ACEDONIA FOR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION                               
IN THE NATIONAL CONCEPTIONAL & STRATEGIC DOCUMENTS

- NATIONAL CONCEPTION FOR SECURITY & DEFENCE (2003)

- STRATEGY FOR NATIONAL SECURITY OF THE REPUBLIC OF  MACEDONIA (2008)

LEGAL BASIS OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE REPUBLI C OF MACEDONIA FOR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION                 

- LAW ON CRISIS MANAGEMENT (2005)

NATIONAL PLATFORM FOR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION    (N P DRR)

A National Platform for Disaster Risk Reduction is a nationally owned and led forum of all risk reduction stakeholders that provides 
Coordination, analysis & proposals for the priorities for action and requires concentrated activity, through the coordination and 
active participance processes of the competent authorities.  

It covers competent crisis management state institutions, scientific & academic institutions, NOGs, the Red Cross as well as the
business community 

HYOGO FRAMEWORK FOR ACTION (2005)                                                                                                                                             

       UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL STRATEGY FOR DI SASTER REDUCTION (UN ISDR)                                                                 

*  *  *

*  *  *
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  DECEMBER 2007:

  THE PROCESS
  OF 
  NETWORKING OF 
  PREVENTION & 
  DISASTER 
  MANAGEMENT 
  STAKEHOLDERS 
  STARTED

   27 �� RCH 2009: 
   THE GOVERNMENT 
   INFORMED OF THE  
   ESTABLISHED NP.

   26 �� RIL 2009:
   THE GOVERNMENT 
   OFFICIALY
   DECLARED THE 
   NP DRR

   30 � PRIL 2009:

   MFA INFORMED 
   THE UNISDR 
   SECRETARIAT
   OF THE 
   ESTABLISHED 
   NP DRR

    6 � UNE 2009:

    THE GOV. 
    DETERMINED 
    THE NP DRR 
    MANAGING 
    STRUCTURE & 
    COORDINATIVE   
    BODIES 

   17 � UNE 2009, 
   GENEVA:

  THE NATIONAL 
  PLATFORM 
  PRESENTED AT 
  THE 2ND 
  SESSION 
  OF THE GLOBAL 
  PLATFORM FOR 
  DRR (UNISDR)

  1 � ULY 2009:
  1st SESSION 
  OF THE 
  EXTENDED 
  STEERING 
  COMMITTEE 
  AS A 
  MANAGING
  BODY 
  OF THE
  NP DRR

NETWORKING

DECEMBER 2007 APRIL 2009

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE REPUB LIC OF MACEDONIA FOR DRR
(TIMELINE & STAKEHOLDERS)

The Republic of Macedonia is the 11th European country to have an established National Platform for DRR

MINISTRIES
  INDEPENDENT  
  GOV. 
  AGENCIES

MUNICIPAL ITIES
 & THE  CITY OF 

  SKOPJE 
  (84+1)

  PUBLIC 
   ENTERPRISES, 
   AGENCIES 
   & 
   SERVICES

NGOs
  

  43 NGO 
  FEDERATIONS

   ACADEMIC
   INSTITUTIONS:
 
ACADEMY OF
SCIENCES & ARTS, 
UNIVERSITIES 
& RESEARCH 
CENTERS

   BUSINESS  
   COMMUNITY 
   (BUSINESS 
   CHAMBER & 
   RELEVANT 
   COMPANIES   

R� LIGIOUS 
COMMUNITIES

CHRISTIAN:
- ORTHODOX,
- CATHOLIC
- PROTESTANT
ISLAMIC COMMUNITY, 
JEWISH COMMUNITY

  INSPECTORAL 
  SERVICES

  AUTHORITIES 
  WHITIN UNIVERSITY

EDUCATIONAL
PROGRAMMES -

UNDERGRADUATE
& 
GRADUATE

 N� TIONAL 
 LABORATORY 
 NETWORK
 
 (73 LABORA-
 TORIES)

JANUARY 2005:
THE REPUBLIC 
OF
MACEDONIA 
ACCEPTS
THE HYOGO
FRAMEWORK
FOR ACTION

MACEDONIAN
ACADEMY
OF
SCIENCES
& ARTS

RED CROSS
OF MACEDONIA

OTHER NGOs

PROFESSIONAL
ASSOCIATIONS

HUMANITARIAN
ORGANIZATIONS

ACADEMIC
EXPERT
COMMUNITY

(RESEARCH
INSTITUTES)

 OBSERVATORIES

(SEISMOLOGICAL 
& GEOMAGNETIC)

  19 NOVEMBER
   2009:
  1st FIRST 
  REVISION OF 
  THE NP DRR
  BY THE
  STEERING 
  COMMITTEE

  11 NOVEMBER
  2009:
 EUROPEAN
 FORUM
 (PLATFORM)
 FOR DRR 
 ESTABLISHED,
 MACEDONIA
 ELECTED AS
 CO-CHAIR, WITH
 SWEDEN  AS 
 CHAIR FOR 2010
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NATIONAL PLATFORM
FOR 

DISASTER RISK
REDUCTION

LEGAL COUNCIL

ECONOMIC
&

SOCIAL
COUNCIL

ACADEMIC 
& 

EXPERT
COUNCIL

ADVISORY COUNCILS 

TO THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDON IA FOR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION

LEGAL COUNCIL

MINISTER OF JUSTICE
PRESIDENT OF THE 
STATE JUDICIARY COUNCIL
PRESIDENTS OF THE COURTS
STATE PROSECUTOR
OMBUTSMAN
CHAMBER OF LAWYERS
ASSOCIATION OF JUDGES
DEANS OF THE LAW FACULTIES
ASSOCIATION OF LAWYERS

ECONOMIC & SOCIAL COUNCIL

MINISTER OF ECONOMY
MINISTER OF FINANCE
MINISTER OF LABOUR & SOCIAL POLICY
PRESIDENT OF THE 
CHAMBER OF ECONOMICS
INSURANCE COMPANIES
ASSOCIATION OF ACTUARS
ASSOCIATION OF EMPLOYERS
TRADE UNIONS
DEANS OF THE ECONOMNIC FACULTIES
& SOCIAL POLICY ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES
RED CROSS OF MACEDONIA

ACADEMIC & EXPERT COUNCIL

MINISTER OF EDUCATION & SCIENCE
MACEDONIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES & ARTS
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OFUNIVERSITIES
EXPERT ADVISORY BOARD TO NP DRR
NATIONAL LABORATORY NETWORK
NATIONAL NETWORK OF RESEARCH INSTITUTES
NATIONAL NETWORK FOR UNDERGRADUATE & 
GRADUATE EDUCATION
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ASSEMBLY OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

STEERING COMMITTEE ENLARGED  WITH ADDITIONAL MEMBER S GOVERNMENTAL BODY FOR MANAGING THE NATIONAL PLATF ORM
MANAGED BY: MINISTER OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

SCHEMATIC PRESENTATION OF THE ORGANIZATION OF THE N ATIONAL PLATFORM FOR DRR OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDON IA
(FULL SCHEME, INCLUDING THE SEPARATE PLATFORMS)

GOVERNMENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

MANAGED BY: MINISTER OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

MINISTERS DIRECTORS OF THE CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER
& THE RESCUE & PROTECTION DIRECTORATE

CMC PROVIDES ADMIN-EXPERT & TECH.
SUPPORT TO THE MANAGING COMMITTEE

NATIONAL SECURITY 
ADVISER TO THE  PRESIDENT

LOCAL AUTHORITIES
REPRESENTATIVE

SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS (from 1 to 7 )

EACH OF THE PLATFORMS HAS ITS COORDINATIVE COUNCIL HEADED BY A 
CONCRETE  MINISTER, WHEREAS WITHIN THE FRAMES OF THE PLATFORMS, 
THERE CAN BE A NUMBER OF NATIONAL COMMISSIONS PER SPECIFIC RISKS.

P - 1 RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OFTHE INFRASTRUCTURE(MT&C)

P - 2 HEALTH RELATED RISKS (MH)

P - 3 HAZ-MAT RISKS (MOI)

P - 4 ENVIRONMENTAL  RISKS (ME&PP)

P - 5

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF MATERIAL CULTURAL HERITAGE ( MC)

P - 6

INDUSTRIAL HAZARDS  (ME)
(FACTORIES, MINES, STOREHOUSES)

P - 7

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF AGRICULTURE, 
FORESTRY & WATER MANEGEMENT (MAFW)

W
O
R
K
I
N
G

G
R
O
U
P
S

NORMATIVE-LEGAL HARMONIZATION

INSPECTION COUNCIL

C
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E
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O
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E
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O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T

 FINANCES, INSURANCE & 
 PROCUREMENTS

HUMAN RESOURCES

 INFO-NETWORKING,
RESOURCES REGISTER

STANDARDIZATION

 TERMINOLOGICAL  UNIFICATION

 PUBLIC RELATIONS 
AND PUBLIC AWARENESS

INTERNATIONAL FUNDS ACCESS UNIT

 INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

OPERATIVE TEAMS
 AT THE PLACE OF

 THE EVENT

E-112

EARLY WARNING &
 ALERT SYSTEM

STATE OPERATIVE CENTER
(LOCATED AT CMC)

HEADQUARTERS (HQs)
(IT IS ESTABLISHED AT CUK IN COOPERATION WITH

 RPD & THE CORRESPONDING COMPETENT MINISTRY
 FOR COORDINATION DEPENDING ON THE TYPE OF RISK)REGIONAL

HQ

MUNICIPAL
HQ

REGIONAL NP COUNCIL

MAYORS OF MUNICIPALITIES
IN THE OPERATION REGION

 PRESIDE BY ROTATION
 ACCORDING TO ALPHABETIC
 ORDER OF MUNICIPALITIES

HEADS OF DISTRICT
UNITS

 OF THE MINISTRIES

REGIONAL CMC & 
RPD 

REPRESENTATIVES

LOCAL NP COUNCIL

MAYOR (PRESIDES OVER
 THE LOCAL COUNCIL)

PRESIDENT OF THE 
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL & 

COUNSELORS

LOCAL COUNCIL 
FOR PREVENTION

LOCAL CMC & 
RPD REPRESENTATIVES

LOCAL & URBAN COMMUNITIES

C I T I Z E N S

HEADED BY : MINISTER OF JUSTICE

MADE UP BY: HEADS OF INSPECTION
ORGANS & SERVICES AT THE MINISTRIES

& THE INDEPENDENT ORGANS OF 
THE STATE  ADMINISTRATION

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
RELEVANT 

PARLIAMENTARY
COMMITTEE
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SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS (from 1 to 7)

EACH PLATFORMS HAS ITS COORDINATIVE COUNCIL HEADED BY A CONCRETE MINISTER, WHEREAS WITHIN
THE FRAMES OF THE PLATFORMS, THERE CAN BE A NUMBER OF NATIONAL COMMISSIONS PER SPECIFIC RISKS

P - 1
RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE
(MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & COMMUNICATIONS)

P - 2
HEALTH RELATED RISKS 
(MINISTRY OF HEALTH)      

P - 3
HAZ-MAT RISKS 
(MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS)     

P - 4
ENVIRONMENTAL  RISKS 
(MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT & 
PHYSICAL PLANNING)     

P - 5

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF MATERIAL 
CULTURAL HERITAGE
(MINISTRY OF CULTURE)      

P - 6

INDUSTRIAL HAZARDS
(MINISTRY OF ECONOMY)      

P - 7

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF AGRICULTURE, 
FORESTRY & WATER MANEGEMENT 
(MINISTRY OF AGRI. FORESTRY & W��� R MNG.) 

EARTH-
QUACKES

FLOODS

LANDSLIDES

TRAFFIC
ACCIDENTS

SECURITY OF
TELECOM & IT
NETWORKS

WATER
SUPPLY

PUBLIC & 
RESIDENT
BUILDINGS

EPIDEMICS
MASS 
INJURIES

STRESS & 
TRAUMA

FOOD 
SAFETY

EPISOOTIES EPYPHITIES FOREST 
FIRES

LOW TEMP.
EXTREME 
WEATHER
CONDITIONS

CHANNELS
& DAMS

SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS
& COMPETENT MINISTRY IN CHARGE OF COORDINATION

NATIONAL COMMISSIONS
FOR PREVENTION AND MANAGEMENT WITH SPECIFIC RISKS &  THREATS

RAILWAY
ACCIDENTS

AIR TRAFFIC
ACCIDENTS

SEWAGEELECTRIC
POWER & GAS

DUMPFILDS
INCIDENTS

WATER
SAFETY

SAFETY & 
AVAILABILIT
OF MEDICINES,
MATERIALS &
EQUIPPMENT

RADIOLOGICAL
INCIDENTS

CHEMICAL
INCIDENTS

BIOLOGICAL
INCIDENTS

NUCLEAR
INCIDENTS

AIR
POLLUTION

WATERS 
POLLUTION

SOIL
POLLUTION

BIO-
DIVERSITY

GLOBAL
WARMING &
CLIMATECHANGE

INDUSTRIAL
FACILITIES &
RAFINERIES
INCIDENTS

MINE
ACCIDENTS

ACCIDENTS
IN ELECTRIC
POWER 
PLANTS

DANGEROUS
MATERIALS
STORAGE
INCIDENTS

NATURAL
THREATS TO
CULTURAL
HERITAGE

MAN-MADE
THREATS TO
CULTURAL
HERITAGE

HIGH TEMP.
EXTREME 
WEATHER
CONDITIONS

LAKE
ACCIDENTS
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THEMATIC WORKING GROUPS
WITHIN THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA FOR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION

MINISTRY, GOV. AGENCY, GOV.
COMMITTEE OR CIVIC

ASSOCIATION  COORDINATING
THE THEMATIC WORKING GROUP

THEMATIC WORKING GROUPS
(REFERRING TO ISSUES AND PROBLEMS PRESENT IN TWO OR A NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PLATFORMS)

MINISTRY OF LABOUR &
SOCIAL POLICY            

NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR CLIMATE
CHANGE

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION & SCIENCE
BUREAU FOR DEVELOPMENT
OF EDUCATION

MINISTRY OF HEALTH           

MINISTRY OF INTERIOR

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE
AUTHORITY FOR SANCTIONS     

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & 
COMMUNICATIONS

MINISTRY OF LOCAL SELF-
GOVERNMENT

CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN IN 
CASE OF ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

WORKING PLACE SAFETY IN CASE
OF ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

PROTECTION OF PEOPLE WITH
PHYSICAL DISSABILITIES       

SAFETY OF INSTITUTIONS FOR 
PEOPLE WITH PHYSICAL &
MENTAL DISSABILITIES

PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS
SAFETY IN CASE OF  ACCIDENTS
& DISASTERS

GENDER ISSUES IN CONTEXT
OF ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

PROTECTION OF ELDERLY IN CASE
OF ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

CLIMATE CHANGE / 
REPERCUTIONS & ADAPTATION

STATE AUTHORITY FUNCTION IN
EMERGENCY & CRISIS SITUATION

PREVENTION & DISASTER
MANAGEMENT IN PRIMARY &
SECONDARY SCHOOL CURRICULA

HOSPITALS SAFETY

SAFETY IN PENETENTIONARY
INSTITUTIONS IN A CASE OF
ACCIDENT OR DISASTER

SPACE THREATS – 
ELECTROMAGNETIC & OTHER 
EFFECTS UPON THE EARTH

RESILIANCE OF
LOCAL COMMUNITIES

EARLY WARNING

DIPLOMATIC & CONSULAR MISSIONS
SAFETY IN CASE OF 
ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

SCHOOLS SAFETY IN A CASE
OF ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

CYBER THREATS PREVENTION

MEDIA & PUBLIC AWARENESS
COOPERATION WITH
NGO SECTOR

COOPERATION WITH
INSURANCE COMPANIES

COOPERATION WITH THE
TRADE UNIONS

COOPERATION WITH THE
ACADEMIC COMMUNITY

COOPERATION WITH THE
ECONOMIC CHAMBERS &
THE BUSINESS COMMUNITY

TREE DAY – PLANT YOUR FUTURE
CIVIC INITIATIVE FORESTRATION
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POLITICAL LEVEL – PASSING POLITICAL 
RESOLUTIONS & DEFINING POLITICAL TRENDS

COORDINATION LEVEL – COORDINATION OF INSTITUTIONS, 
ACTIVITIES, RESOURCES & DATA MANAGEMENT

 OPERATIVE LEVEL – 
EMERGENCY & CRISIS MANAGEMENT

NATIONAL PLATFORM FOR DRR STATE OPERATION CENTER
(EMERGENCY OPERATIONS SYSTEM / E.O.S.)

COMMAND – HQ STRUCTURE
(INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM / I.C.S)

EXTENDED STEERING COMMITTEE

COUNCIL OF STATE
SECRETARIES

INSPECTORAL
COUNCIL

COORDINATION COUNCILS OF
SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF AGRIC., 
FORESTRY & WATER MANEGEMENT

INDUSTRIAL HAZARDS

ENVIRONMENTAL  RISKS

HAZ-MAT RISKS

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF
MATERIAL CULTURAL HERITAGE 

HEALTH RELATED RISKS

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF 
THE INFRASTRUCTURE

P1P1

P6

P7

P2

P3

P4

P5

LOCAL COUNCIL OF THE NP DRR

REGIONAL COUNCIL 
OF THE NP DRR

MAIN HEADQUARTERS

REGIONAL HQ

MUNICIPAL  HQ

OPERATIVE TEAMS AT THE PLACE OF THE EVENT

COMMANDER

PUBLIC RELATIONS
OFFICER

LIASON OFFICER

SAFETY OFFICER

PUBLIC INFORMATIONS
OFFICER

O
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R
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N
S
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SECTOR SOUTH

SECTOR EAST 

SECTOR NORTH 

HUMAN 
RESOURCES

MATERIAL-TECHNICAL
RESOURCES

FINANCES, 
PROCUREMENT & 

INSURANCE

LEGAL AFFAIRS

INTERNATIONAL
COOPERATION

COOPERATION WITH
GOV. INSTITUTIONS

MONITORING
& RISK

ASSESSMENT

COOPERATION WITH
LOCAL AUTHORITIES

COOPERATION WITH
PUBLIC ENTERPRISES,

INSTITUTIONS
& SERVICES

COOPERATION
WITH NGO SECTOR

& RELIGIOUS 
COMMUNITIES

COOPERATION
WITH ACADEMIC
INSTITUTIONS &
lABORATORIES

COOPERATION
WITH THE BUSINESS

COMMUNITY

(EMS) MEDICAL
EMERGENCY

INTERVENTION

EVACUATION, 
SHELTERING
& MASS CARE

SUPPLY

CRITICAL
INFRASTRUCTURE

& EMERGENCY SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS &
DEBRIS REMOVAL

(Haz-Mat)
 ASSANATION & 

DECONTAMINATION

PSYCHOLOGICAL
TREATMENT

TELECOMMU-
NICATIONS

PUBLIC
RELATIONS

ADMINI-
STRATION

PUBLIC SAFETY &
LAW 

ENFORCEMENT

S
P

A
T

IA
L

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICE  (EMS) 

MEDICAL & PSYCHO-
LOGICAL TREATEMENT

EVACUATION &
SHELTERING
OF VICTIMS

PUTTING THE SOURCE OF
DANGER UNDER CONTROL 

RED TELEPHONE FOR COMMU-
NICATION WITH THE AFFECTED
POPULATION (INITIAL 
PSYCHOLOGICAL TREATMENT)

EMERGENCY SERVICES &
CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE

LAW ENFORCEMENT &
PROTECTION OF

PEOPLE & GOODS

RESCUE & PROTECTION
OF GOODS, FOOD,

ANIMALS & PLANTS

PUBLIC WORKS &
DEBRIS REMOVAL 

Haz-Mat ASANATION &
DECONTAMINATION 

WATER, FOOD & SANI-
TARY NEEDS SUPPLY

SEARCH & RESCUE 
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LOCAL POSITIONING OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM

  
LOCAL COUNCIL OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM

(PRECIDED BY THE MAYOR)

   LOCAL COUNCIL FOR PREVENTION                                                                        

   CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER PROVIDES 
  ADMINISTRATIVE-EXPERT & TECHNICAL  

SUPPORT TO THE LOCAL NP COUNCIL.

PRESIDENTS OF THE LOCAL AND URBAN COMMUNITIES                                
IN THE MUNICIPALITY

   MAINTAIN REGULAR COMMUNICATION WITH THE MAYOR & THE 
   REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER

   REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER                                

   REPRESENTATIVE OF THE RESCUE & PROTECTION DIRECTORATE                 

  
MUNICIPAL HQ FOR RESCUE & PROTECTION 
(ESTABLISHED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL)

   

   LOCAL COUNCILS OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM:  

   (� ) PERFORM LOCAL RISK AND DANGER ASSESSMENT 

   (b) COORDINATE THE RESOURCES & ACTIVITIES WHITIN THE MUNICIPALITIES, 

   (c) ORGANIZE THE CITIZENS IN THEIR LIVING PLACES & 

   (d) COOPERATE AND COORDINATE WITH OTHER MUNICIPALITIES WHITIN THE 
   SPECIFIC REGIONAL COUNCIL OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM

   
   THE PRESIDENTS OF THE LOCAL &  URBAN COMMUNITIES,  IN COTEXT OF 
   THE NATIONAL PLATFORM: 

   MONITOR THE CONDITIONS IN THE LOCAN & URBAN COMMUNITY 
   THAT ARE RISKS FOR THE LIVES, HEALTH & PROPERTY OF THE 
   CITIZENS & THE MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE

   � RGANIZE ACTIVITIES FOR EDUCATING & TRAINING OF THE CITIZENS 
   IN THE LOCAL & URBAN COMMUNITY FOR MANAGEMENT WITH 
   ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

   ORGANIZE CITIZENS & COORDINATES THE ACTIVITIES IN THE LOCAL 
   & URBAN COMMUNITY IN CASE OF ACCIDENTS & DISASTERS

PRESIDENT OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL  & COUNCIL MEMBERS    
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               REGIONAL POSITIONING OF THE NATIONAL  PLATFORM

   COUNCIL OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE CITY 
OF SKOPJE HAS A STATUS OF REGIONAL COUNCIL 

   PRECIDED BY THE MAYOR OF SKOPJE

  
REGIONAL COUNSIL OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM

(PRECIDED BY ONE OF THE MAYORS, ROTATED IN THE PERIOD OF 6 MONTHS IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER)

  
   REGIONAL POSITIONING

 - NORTH (center  SKOPJE)
 - NORTH-EAST (center  � UMANOV� )
 - EAST (center  STIP)
 - SOUTH-EAST (center  STRUMICA)
 - CENTER    (center  VELES)
 - SOUTH (center  BITOLA)
 - SOUTH-WEST (center  OHRID)
 - NORTH-WEST (center  � ETOVO)

   MAYORS OF THE MUNICIPALITIES IN THE RESPONSIBILITY ZONE OF THE        
   MAIN REGIONAL CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER

  

       REGIONAL HQ

   
   REGIONAL COUNCILS OF THE 
   NATIONAL PLATFORM:

   (� ) ORGANIZE THE RISK & DANGER 
   ASSESSMENT WHEN THEY OUTMATCH 
   THE LOCAL MANAGING RESOURCES, 

   (b) COORDINATES THE RESOURCES & 
   ACTIVITIES OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
   IN A REGIONAL CONTEXT AND,

   (c) COORDINATE WITH THE COMPETENT 
   AUTHORITIES ON NATIONAL LEVEL

  CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER PROVIDES 
  ADMINISTRATIVE-EXPERT & TECHNICAL 

  SUPPORT TO THE REGIONAL NP COUNCIL

   REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS  

   REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE MINISTRY OF HEALTH                       

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE  OF THE MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE,
FORESTRY & WATER  MANAGEMENT       

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE  OF THE MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT
& PHYSICAL PLANNING       

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE MINISTRY OF
TRANSPORT & COMMUNICATIONS      

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION & SCIENCE      

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE MINISTRY OF FINANCE       

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER   

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE RESCUE &
PROTECTION DIRECTORATE       
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INTERNATIONAL NETWORKING OF 
THE NATIONAL PLATFORM OF THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA F OR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION

  
UNITED NATIONS

   (UN OCHA)-OFFICE FOR COORDINATION
OF HUMANITARIAN AID

       INTERNATIONAL STRATEGY FOR DISASTER REDUCTIO N (UN ISDR) – 
       Global Platform for Disaster Risk Reduction

       Partnership: 
       Global Facility for Disaster Reduction and Recovery (World Bank – UNISDR)
       Global Network of Civil Society Organisations for Disaster Reduction
       Global Media Network on Disaster Risk Reduction
       Global partnership of Universities, Academic Institutions and Research
       Organizations for DRR
       Local Government Alliance for Disaster Risk Reduction
        Platforms:
       Thematic Cluster / Platform on Knowledge and Education  
        Platform for Early Warning

UNDPUNHCR

UNICEF

UNIFEM

UNESCO

FAO

WHO

WMO

NATO

   SCEPC – SENIOR CIVIL EMERGENCY 
   PLANNING COMMITTEE

   CEP – CIVIL EMERGENCY PLANNING

   EADRCC – EURO-ATLANTIC DISASTER 
   RESPONSE COORDINATION CENTRE

EUROPE
   �� UNCIL OF EUROPE                                        

EUR-OPA Major Hazards Agreement

  
 � uropean 
 Commission                                                Civil protection mechanism

 MIC – Monitor and Information Center

   REGIONAL INITIATIVES

  Disaster Preparedness and Prevention Initiative f or  
  South Eastern Europe (DPPI) -  (initiated by the 
  Stability Pact of SEE) – Albania, Bosnia&Herzegovina, 
  Bulgaria, Croatia, Greece, Macedonia, Hungary, 
  Moldova, Montenegro, Romania, Serbia, Slovenia, 
  Turkey.

   BILATERAL AGREEMENTS

  SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE 
  REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA, BY :

 - CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER

 - RESCUE & PROTECTION DIRECTORATE

 - OTHER MINISTRIES & INDEPENDENT 
    GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

NATIONAL PLATFORM OF
THE

REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA
FOR DISASTER

RISK REDUCTION
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NATIONAL DOCTRINE FOR DISASTER RISK REDUCTION
  BASIC DOCTRINAL POSTULATE : 

  PREVENTION & EARLY WARNING ARE THE BASIS FOR PREVENTING IN TOTAL OR FOR PREVENTION OF DISASTEROUS CONSEQUENCES BY NATURAL HAZARDS 
  OR MAN-MADE ACCIDENTS, WHILE THE PREPAREDNESS OF EACH STAKEHOLDER & THE CAPABILITY FOR THEIR COORDINATED & RAPID RESPOND ARE A 

  PRECONDITION FOR REDUCTION OF THE CONSEQUENCES & RAPID MITIGATION.

EXAMPLE:                    RISK:   E P I D �  M I C S                                                                         

GENERAL STRATEGY REGARDING THE SPECIFIC RISK
(how the doctrine will be implemented  in relation to the specific risk)

FUNCTIONAL STRATEGIES

PREVENTION STRATEGY

  How will the general strategy be implemented in terms 
  of prevention

REACTION STRATEGY

  How will the general strategy be implemented in terms 
  of respond to the occured situation

REHABILITATION STRATEGY

  How will the general strategy be implemented in terms 
  of rehabilitation

P O L I C I E S
(how will the strategies be implemented in relation to the specific domains, or, how will they transform in specific steps)

PREVENTION POLICIES REACTION POLICIES REHABILITATION POLICIES

POLICY IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE (PASSING LAWS AND REGULATIONS)
(transformation of the policies in laws and regulations)

PREVENTION RELATED LEGISLATIVE REACTION RELATED LEGISLATIVE REHABILITATION RELATED LEGISLATIVE

DISASTER RISK REDUCTION – NATIONAL DOCTRINE, STRATE GIES, POLICIES & LEGISLATIVE

POLICY IMPLEMENTING PROGRAMMES & PROJECTS
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METHODOLOGIES

RISK MAPPING METHODOLOGY
Methodology for determining the:
- location (WHERE)
- context that leads to the creation 
critical mass (HOW)
- expected intensity  (HOW MUCH)

Communal 
resiliance & 
vulnerability 
assessment

Competent
Institutions'
capacity
assessment

Escalation
assessment

RISK 
& 

THREAT
ASSESSMENT

SCENARIOS ON
POSSIBLE

TRANSITION
OF RISKS INTO 
ACCIDENTS &
DIASSTERS

PUBLIC ALERT PLANS

Risk & threat
implying events 
assessment 

DISASTER RISK REDUCTION – METHODOLOGIES, ASSESSMENT S, SCENARIOS, PLANS & S.O.P.
(IN THE CONTEXT OF EACH OF THE SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS)

ASSESSMENTS & SCENARIOS PLANS PROCEDURES

RISK ASSESSMENT & RISK CONSEQUENCE 
ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGIES

(within the context of the concrete platform)

Risk assessment methodology
related to occurrence of
 phenomena implying risk

Communal resiliance & 
vulnerability assessment
methodology

Competent Institutions'
capacity assessment 
methodology

Escalation
assessment methodology

Financial implications'
assessment methodology

RISK MONITORING
METHODOLOGY
Methodology for monitoring
the critical factors that imply, 
both individually and in 
combination, a risk pertaining 
to the occurrence of a disaster

Financial
implications 
assessment 

 
Spatial map on
risks' distribution

Risks monitoring 

PREPAREDNESS PLANS

HUMAN RESOURCES
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

PROCUREMENT PLANS

SPATIAL PLANS

FINANCIAL PLANS

SUPERVISION & 
INSPECTION

PREPAREDNESS
& 

PREVENTION
PROCEDURES

PREVENTION PLANS

MONITORING & 
EARLY WARNING

OPERATIONS PLANS

OPERATIONS
PLAN

PUBLIC RELATIONS PLANS

EVACUATION, SHELTERING
& MASS CARE

PUBLIC SAFETY
EMERGENCY PLAN

DEBRIS REMOVAL PLANS

OPERATIONS FEEDBACK
PLAN

Internal SOPs in
usual activities

Internal SOPs
in a case of
emergency

Interoperability
SOPs in a case of

emergencies

A

C

T

I

O

N

Response
assessment

Respond assessment
methodology

R
A

P
ID

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
E

T
H

O
D

O
LO

G
Y

DAMAGE & THREAT
RAPID ASSESSMENT

RAPID NEEDS
 ASSESSMENT

CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE
REPAIRMENT PLANS

PREPAREDNESS
FEEDBACK PLAN

PREVENTION
FEEDBACK PLAN
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SCENARIOS

PROCEDURES

PLANS

ASSESSMENT

METHODOLOGIES

TABLETOP
GAMING

COMPUTER
SIMULATIONS

EXCERCISES
& DRILLS

Competent 
Institutions'
Capacity
assessment 

Community
resiliance & 
Vulnerability
assessment

Competent 
Institutions'
Capacity

Community
resiliance & 
Vulnerability

Preparedness
plans

Prevention
plans

Operations
plans

Internal
SOPs

Inter-
operability

SOPs

Accidents 
& disasters
scenarios

Escalation
scenarios

EXCERCISING, GAMING & SIMULATIONS
(METHODOLOGIES, ASSESSMENTS, SCENARIOS, PLANS AND P ROCEDURES TESTING

ON MUNICIPAL, REGIONAL & NATIONAL LEVEL)
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P - 1
RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE
(MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & COMMUNICATIONS)
http://mtc.gov.mk/new_site/mk/     

P - 2
HEALTH RELATED RISKS 
(MINISTRY OF HEALTH)      
http://www.moh.gov.mk/        

P - 3
HAZ-MAT RISKS 
(MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS)
http://www.mvr.gov.mk/        

P - 4
ENVIRONMENTAL  RISKS 
(MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT & PHYSICAL PLANNING)
http://www.moepp.gov.mk/     

P - 5

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF MATERIAL CULTURAL
HERITAGE (MINISTRY OF CULTURE)
http://www.kultura.gov.mk/                 

P - 6

INDUSTRIAL HAZARDS
(MINISTRY OF ECONOMY)
http://www.economy.gov.mk/         

P - 7

RISKS IN THE DOMAIN OF AGRICULTURE, 
FORESTRY & WATER MANEGEMENT 
(MINISTRY OF AGRI. FORESTRY & W��� R MNG.)
http://www.mzsv.gov.mk/        

NO RISK
RISK LEVEL 

LOW
RISK LEVEL

ELEVATED
RISK LEVEL

HIGH
SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS

& COMPETENT MINISTRY IN CHARGE OF COORDINATION

RISK  LEVELS

(ALL PLATFORMS' RISK LEVELS WILL BE DISPLAYED TOGET HER ON :  www.vlada.mk , www.cuk.gov.mk . FOR EACH OF THE RISKS UNDER THE SEPARATE
PLATFORMS, THE RISK LEVELS WILL BE DISPLAYED ON THE  WEBSITE OF THE MINISTRY IN CHARGE OF COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE PLATFORM

THE SAME TYPE OF RISK LEVELS WILL BE ESTABLISHED FO R EACH OF THE MUNICIPALITIES & DISPLAYED ON THEIR O FFICIAL WEBSITES.)

RISK LEVEL

CRITICALNO RISK

NO RISK

NO RISK

NO RISK

NO RISK

NO RISK

NO RISK

NO RISK

LAND LINE
PHONE

MESSAGING

TV & RADIO
INFORMATION

SIRENS ALERT
& 

LOUD SPEAKERS
WWW

P U B L I C   A L E R T
(MEDIUMS TRANSMITTING THE MESSAGE)

SMS
MESSAGING
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ENGAGEMENT OF ADDITIONAL LOCAL RESOURCES & 
PROCEDURES DIFFERENT FROM THE USUALLY NEEDED

112 IS DIALED TO INFORM ON THE EVENT (UNTIL THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF � -112, A CALL IS GIVEN TO: 195 – CRISIS MANAGEMENT C ENTER) & CMC
ORGANIZES A RAPID SITUATION EVALUATION & INFORMS TH E MAYOR

MUNICIPAL HQ

THE MAYOR ACTIVATES THE LOCAL COUNCIL  OF THE NP DR R & THE
MUNICIPAL RESCUE &  PROTECTION (R&P) HQ

LOCAL COUNCIL
OF THE NP DRR

ENGAGED IN RESCUING

LOCAL R&P UNITS

LOCAL R&P RESERVES

VOLONTEERS & CITIZENS

SITUATION NORMAL

ISOLATED  INCIDENT (ACCIDENT)

THE INFORMATION ABOUTTHE EVENT IS COMMUNICATED THRO UGH: �  – 112
UNTIL THE ESTABLISHMENT OF � -112,  A CALL IS GIVEN TO: 

195 – CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER
192 -  POLICE
193 – FIRE FIGHTING BRIGADE
194 – AMBULANCE

THE REGULAR RESOURCES ARE ACTIVATED & 
THE USUAL (REGULAR) PROCEDURES ARE APPLIED BY:

POLICE

FIREFIGHTERS

AMBULANCE

MUNICIPAL LEVEL EMERGENCY

NATIONAL LEVEL EMERGENCY / CRISIS SITUAITON
ALL NATIONAL RESOURCES ACTIVATION NEEDED - THE NP D RR STEERING

 COMMITTEE SUBMITS A PROPOSAL TO THE GOVERNMENT FOR  PROCLAIMING
 CRISIS SITUATION IN A PART OR ON THE ENTIRE TERRITORY OF THE COUNTRY

NATIONAL CRISIS COMMAND
CENTER IS BEING ACTIVATED

STATE OPERATIONAL CENTER (IN FULL
CAPACITY) EXECUTES ITS ACTIVITIES IN  
ACCORD WITH THE CRISIS SITUATION PLAN

FORMAL DECLARATION OF A STATE OF CRISIS:  
(BY THE GOVERNMENT IN A PERIOD NOT LONGER THAN 30 D AYS &

BY THE ASSEMBLY/PARLIAMENT FOR PERIOD LONGER THAN 3 0 DAYS

HQ IS ACTIVATED WITHIN CMC

ARMY RESOURCES ARE BEING ACTIVATED

CRISIS SITUATION PLANS ACTIVATED 

INTERNATIONAL COORDINATION

ALL NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL RESOURCES ENGAGED,
INCLUDING NON-MILITARY USE OF ARMY RESOURCES

REGIONAL LEVEL EMERGENCY
THE LOCAL NP DRR COUNCIL DECLARES INSUFFICIENT LOCA L RESOURCES
OR THE RANGE OF THE EVENT IS BEYOND THE MUNICIPAL B ORDERS 

ALERTING THE STATE OPERATIONAL CENTER WHITIN CMC

LAUNCHING THE PROCEDURE FOR THE
REGIONAL NP DRR COUNCIL URGENT SESSION          

ACTIVATION OF THE REGIONAL HQ         

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
C

R
IS

IS
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

N
T

E
R

REGIONAL HQ

ENGAGED FORCES & RESOURCES

MUNICIPAL
REGIONAL (FROM MORE
THAN ONE MUNICIPALITY)

NATIONAL RESOURCES SUPPORTIVE
 TO REGIONAL EFFORTS

REGIONAL COUNCIL
OF THE NP DRR

EMERGENCY / CRISIS ESCALATION SCALE
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A

L

E

R

T

  RISK ASSESSMENT 
  BY THE LOCAL  NP
  DRR COUNCIL 
  & 
  LOCAL
  MANAGEMENT
  CAPABILITIES
  ASSESSMEN

  RISK & THREAT 
  ASSESSMENT BY 
  THE REGIONAL NP 
  COUNCIL 
  &
  REGIONAL 
  MANAGING 
  CAPABILITIES
  ASSESSMENT 
  

  RISK & THREAT 
  ASSESSMENT BY 
  THE COORDINATIVE
  COUNCIL OF THE 
  SPECIFIC PLATFORM 
  (SEPARATED OR IN 
  COOPERATION WITH
  OTHER PLATFORMS)
  & 
  NATIONAL 
  MANAGING 
  CAPABILITIES 
  ASSESSMENT

  REGIONAL NP 
  COUNCIL & HQ
  HAVE BEEN
  ACTIVATED

  THE REGIONAL 
  HQ ACTIVATES THE 
  RESPOND PLANS & 

  PROCEDES 
  ACCORDING TO 

  S.O.Ps
  MUNICIPAL HQ 
  ACTIVATES LOCAL 
  RESPOND PLANS 
  & PROCEEDES 
  ACCORDING TO 
  S.O.P.s

  THE MAYOR 
  ACTIVATES THE 
  MUNICIPAL HQ 
  FOR PROTECTION 
  & RESCUE MANAGES WITH

THE SITUATION

  NO ASSESSMENT 
  CAPACITY

 ASSESSMENT
 CAPACITY AVAILABLE

  RISK LEVEL 
  ASSESSED

  INCREASED RISK  
  LEVEL ASSESSED

NO MANAGING 
CAPACITY
WITHOUT
INTERNATIONAL
ASSISTANCE

THE CRISIS IS PUT
UNDER CONTROL 
& IS RESOLVED

 HQ HAS BEEN
    ACTIVATED

POSSIBLE CRISIS
MANAGEMENT
WITHOUT A STATE
OF CRISIS
BEING
DECLARATED

INFORMS THE
ASSESSMENT

GROUP

ASSESSMENT
GROUP  INFORMS
THE STEERING
COMMITTEE

  STEERING
  COMMITTEE 
  PROPOSES TO
  THE GOV.
  A STATE OF
  CRISIS TO BE 
  DECLARED

NO MANAGING
CAPACITY

THE HQ
ACTIVATES THE
RESPOND PLANS
& PROCEDES
IN ACCORD WITH
THE S.O.Ps

MANAGING CAPACITY
AVAILABLE

 NO MANAGING
 CAPACITY 
 WITHOUT
 ENGAGEMENT OF
 THE ARMY

  THE GOVERNMENT
  DECLARES A STATE OF
  CRISIS & INFORMS THE
  ASSEMBLY & THE
  PRESIDENT OF THE
  REPUBLIC (FOR A
  PERIOD LONGER THAN
  30 DAYS – WITH
  AGREEMENT OF THE
  ASSEMBLY OF THE
  REPUBLIC)

GOVERNMENT
ASKS FOR
ASSISTANCE
THROUGH
EADRCC & 
OTHER
MULTILATERAL &
BILATERAL
ARRANGEMENTS
ARE ACTIVATED

CRITICAL CRISIS
MANAGEMENT
CAPACATY
ESTABLISHED

  ALL AVAILABLE
  RESOURCES ARE
  ENGAGED, INCLUDING
  THE ARMY &
  INTERNATIONAL AID

ACTIVATING THE PLATFORMS FOR DISASTER RISKS (AND CO NSEQUENCES) REDUCTION
(THE PLATFORMS CAN BE ACTIVARED INDEPENDENTLY OR GROUPLY, DEPENDING ON THE COMBINATION OF RISK FACTORS)

  NO ASSESSMENT 
  CAPACITY

 ASSESSMENT
 CAPACITY AVAILABLE

  NO MANAGING
  CAPACITY

  MANAGING CAPACITY
  AVAILABLE

  NO MANAGING
  CAPACITY

MANAGES WITH
THE SITUATION
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PHASE PERIOD GOALS ACTIVITIES

1 12.2007 – 04.2009 CONCEPTUALIZATION AND 
INSTITUTIONALIZATION

DEFINITION OF THE CONCEPT,

NETWORKING OF INSTITUTIONS, 

RESOLUTION BY THE GOVERNMENT BY WHICH THE NATIONAL PLATFORM IS 
ESTABLISHED,

NOTIFICATION OF UNISDR, 

DEFINITION OF THE MANAGING AND COORDINATION STRUCTURE.

2 04.2009 – 12.2009 ORGANIZATION ESTABLISHMENT OF THE ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

- GOV. STEERING COMMITTEE ENLARGED WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBER OF  
   MEMBERS; 
    - COUNCIL OF STATE SECRETARIES
    - INSPECTORAL COUNCIL, 
    - COORDINATION COUNCILS OF THE SPECIALIZED PLATFORMS 

BASIC DOCTRINAL POSTULATE  HAS BEEN DETERMINED  

FIRST REVISION OF THE NATIONAL PLATFORM HAS BEEN LAUNCHED

ESTABLISHMENT OF LOCAL AND REGIONAL STRUCTURES UP TO THE LEVEL OF 
LOCAL AND URBAN COMMUNITIES ON SUB-MUNICIPIAL LEVEL

3 10.2009 – 12.2010 FUNCTION ESTABLISHMENT OF THE EMERGENCY OPERATIONS SYSTEM (E.O.S.) 

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM (I.C.S.)

PREPARATION OFNEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING::

STRATEGIES,
    POLICIES,
    LEGISLATION, 
    METHODOLOGIES, 
    ASSESSMENTS, 
    SCENARIOS, 

PLANS,
STANDARD OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES. 

4               – 12.2011 OPERATIVENESS
PROVIDING OF EQUIPMENT AND TRAINING

ESTABLISHMENT OF A COMPLETELY FUNCTIONAL SYSTEM � -112
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THANK YOU

www.cuk.gov.mk


